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From: ‘

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:39 PM

To: (b)(3)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Request for Consult NRO Case F-2017-00178 ---~SEERE—

Classification: SESRET

Good afternoon,
(U) Please provide us a status update on NRO FOIA Case #F-2017-00178 and include the]  |FOIA Case number; as well (b)(3)
as an estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in April 2019,

{U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank %ou,

From:‘
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:17 PM

To: (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: Request for|  [Consult NRO Case F-2017-00178 ---SEEREF—

Classification: —SFEeRET—

Good Morning, (b)(3)

{U) Please see the attached request forgreview, freatment, and return to the NRO for our release determination to
the requester. If received already, please disregard the first consult request associated with the above NRO case
number.

{U) Attachments to the message include:
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C05127779

| Eonsultation Request

Initial Request for records from Michael Ravnitzky
° Documents
° Documents

{U) Please confirm receipt of this request and provide a corresponding case number. Please feel free to contact me.
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Classification: SEEREF
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